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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Mike Zoltowski

DATE:
January 22, 2008
RE:

Meeting Agenda #13 for January 23, 2008
PURDUE UNIVERSITY

College of Engineering

Engineering Curriculum Committee (ECC)

Meeting Agenda #13
January 23, (Wednesday) 2008 – 8:30 a.m. to 9:30 a.m.
ARMS 2005

1. Call to order

2. ECC Meeting #13 agenda review and approval

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #12, 01/16/08) review and approval 
4. Old Business:   

5. CE Undergraduate (Curriculum) Committee inquiry as to how other schools’ undergraduate students satisfy communications requirement (s).

6. College Wide Honors Program
7. EFD 26-06 – ChE Curriculum Change for the B.S. degree in Chemical Engineering


Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to faculty

8. EFD 28-07 – NE 581 – New Graduate Level Course NUCL 581

Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to faculty

9. EFD 29-07 – NE 350 Changes in Description and Content

Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to faculty

10. EFD 30-07 – NE 449 Changes in Prerequisites, Description, Text and Content


Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to faculty

11. EFD 31-07 – NE 450 Change in Description and Content


Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to faculty

12. EFD 32-07 – NE 480 New Undergraduate Level Course


Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to faculty

13. EFD 33-07 – NE 481 New Undergraduate Level Course


Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to faculty

14. Status update on EFD 7-06 Proposals

15. New Business:  
16. Adjournment:
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